
 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
April 2, 2019 

10:00 A.M., 2360 Rayburn House Office Building 
 

TO:  Members, Subcommittee on Rural Development, Agriculture, Trade, and 
Entrepreneurship 

FROM:  Abby Finkenauer, Chairwoman  

DATE:  Tuesday, March 26, 2019 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The Committee on Small Business Subcommittee on Rural Development, Agriculture, Trade, 
and Entrepreneurship will meet for a hearing titled, “The Small Business Trade Snapshot: 
Agriculture and Workers.” The hearing is scheduled to begin at 10:00 A.M. on Tuesday, April 2, 
2019 in Room 2360 of the Rayburn House Office Building. 

Trade issues have been at the forefront of national conversations due to the implications for 
nearly every sector of our economy. Small businesses, which include farmers, make up ninety-
seven percent of U.S. exporters. The hearing will examine the state of trade for small businesses, 
farmers, and the employees who are critical to small businesses in numerous industries. It will 
also offer an opportunity to discuss small business and labor goals for future trade activities.   

A staff briefing will be held at 2:00 P.M. on Monday, April 1, 2019 in Room 2360 of the 
Rayburn House Office Building.  

If you or your staff have questions, please contact Gerardo Bonilla, Senior Economic Advisor for 
the Committee, at 202-225-4038. 

 


